
Page 1 of 2 

   

City of Galena, Illinois 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2019 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 
 

19C‐0419. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

19C‐0420. Roll Call 

19C‐0421. Establishment of Quorum 
19C‐0422. Pledge of Allegiance 
19C‐0423. Reports of Standing Committees 
19C‐0424. Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 
  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

None. 
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

19C‐0425. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on an Application for a Class K Liquor License for 
Megan A. Knatz, DBA, Indigo Bar LLC, 500 Wild Indigo Lane (Ashton Hill Farm) 

3‐7 

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA19‐22 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

19C‐0426. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of October 15, 2019  

8‐12 

 
19C‐0427. 

  
Approval of a General Public Transportation Agreement with Jo Daviess County 
Transit for the Period May 1, 2019‐April 30, 2020 

13‐18 

 
19C‐0428. 

 
Approval of Emergency Purchase of Sewer Pump for the Meeker Street Sewer 
Pump Station 

19 

 

Page 1 of 59



Page 2 of 2 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. Nov. 7  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Tues. Nov. 12  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. Nov. 13  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Please view the full City of Galena Calendar at www.cityofgalena.org  

Posted: Thursday, October 24, 2019 at 4:00 p.m.    Posted By: 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

19C‐0429. 
   
Quarterly Report by the Greater Galena Marketing Initiative (GGMI) 

 
20 

 
19C‐0430. 

  
First Reading of an Ordinance Modifying Monthly Service Fees and Charges for 
the Waterworks System 

 
21‐24 

 
19C‐0431. 

   
Quarterly Water and Sewer Operations and Maintenance Report from U.S. Water 

 
25‐52 

 
19C‐0432. 

 
Warrants 

53‐59 

19C‐0433. Alderpersons’ Comments   
19C‐0434. City Administrator’s Report    
19C‐0435. Mayor’s Report   
19C‐0436. Adjournment   

Page 2 of 59



Page 3 of 59



Page 4 of 59



Page 5 of 59



Page 6 of 59



Page 7 of 59



Regular Board Meeting  15 October 2019 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 15 OCTOBER 2019 
 

19C-0400– CALL TO ORDER 
  
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 15 October 2019.  
 
19C-0401 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, 
Westemeier, Renner 
 
19C-0402 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
19C-0403 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
19C-0404 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
No reports.   
 
19C-0405 – CITIZENS COMMENTS 
 
Gerald Podraza, 304 Territory Drive Galena spoke to the council about recent updates on 
expanding Amtrak service to the Rockford Galena area.  He would like to come back at a future 
meeting where he could provide more details on Amtrak’s future. 
 
   

CONSENT AGENDA CA19-21 
 
19C-0406 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 
 
19C-0407 – APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT BA20-06 FOR WATERWORKS 
SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION AND GEAR STREET PROJECT COSTS 
 
19C-0408 – APPROVAL OF GALENA BALLOON GLOW ON THE EAST AND WEST SIDE 
LEVEE (GROUND CONDITIONS PERMITTING) ON FRIDAY, OCTOBER 25 FROM 6:00 P.M. 
TO 9:00 P.M. 
 
19C-0409 – APPROVAL OF REVISED SITE BOUNDARIES FOR SCHOOL SECTION 
ARCHERY DEER HUNTING SITE 
 
Motion:    Bernstein moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve Consent Agenda, CA19-21.    
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

 
 

Page 8 of 59



Regular Board Meeting  15 October 2019 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
19C-0322 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN APPEAL OF A DECISION BY THE 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION TO DENY AN APPLICATION BY CARLE AND 
ROBERT EGGER, 309 FRANKLIN STREET, TO PAINT THEIR HOUSE 
 
Motion:    Bernstein moved, seconded by McCoy, to deny the appeal of a decision by the Historic 
Preservation Commission.     
 
Discussion:  Bernstein said the Historic Preservation Commission has established a wide range 
of historic paint colors.  She does not like to overturn their decision.  She researched paint colors 
but was unable to find anything similar to what was requested.   
         
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
19C-0390 – SECOND READING AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO 
REZONE 624 SPRING STREET FROM LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO 
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL DISTRICT.   
 
Motion:    Kieffer moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve the second reading of an ordinance 
to rezone 624 Spring Street from Low Density Residential to Neighborhood Commercial District.   
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner  
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
19C-0392 – SECOND READING AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING ARTICLE 0, SECTION 154.015 – DEFINITIONS AND ARTICLE 4, TABLE 
154.403.1 – PERMITTED LAND USES AND SECTION 154.406 – DETAILED LAND USE 
DESCRIPTIONS OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES (ADULT-USE RECREATIONAL 
CANNABIS ZONING ORDINANCE) 
 
Motion:    Allendorf moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the second reading of an ordinance 
amending Article 0, Section 154.015 – Definitions and Article 4, Table 154.403.1 – Permitted 
Land Uses and Section 154.406 – Detailed Land Use Descriptions of the Code of Ordinances 
(Adult-Use Recreational Cannabis Zoning Ordinance) 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer  
  NAYS:  Renner 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
19C-0410 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE PURCHASE OF A NEW DUMP 
TRUCK AND NEW EQUIPMENT FOR THE TRUCK 
 

Page 9 of 59



Regular Board Meeting  15 October 2019 
 

The following bids were received: 
 

Table 1.  New 2½ Ton Dump Truck 
 

Dealership Business Location Year Make Cost 
  
Truck Country Shullsburg, WI 2021 Freightliner $86,200
Thompson International Dubuque, IA 2021 International $91,000

 
Table 2. Equipment Costs for New Dump Truck 

 
Company Business Location Cost 

  
Monroe Truck Equipment Monroe, WI $50,536 
Tri-State Truck Equipment Dubuque, IA $50,477 

Henderson Products Manchester, IA $52,706 
 

 
Motion:    Hahn moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve the purchase of a new dump truck 
from Truck Country in the amount of $86,200 and new equipment for the truck from Monroe Truck 
Equipment in the amount of $50,536 for a total of $136,736.     
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
19C-0411 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF 
MUNICIPALLY OWNED PERSONAL PROPERTY (SALE OF PICKUP TRUCK AND DUMP 
TRUCK) 
 
Motion:    Allendorf moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the first reading and waive the 
second reading of an ordinance authorizing the sale of municipally owned personal property, sale 
of pickup truck and dump truck.   
 
Discussion:  None.  
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
19C-0412 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EAST SIDE WATER PROJECT AND 
WEST SIDE WATER PROJECT, INCLUDING POSSIBLE WATER RATE INCREASES 
 
Motion:    Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve action on the east side water project 
and west side water project including possible water rate increase. 
 
Discussion:  Hahn said no one wants to increase rates but the water pipes in town need repair.   
We have to have the money to pay for the repairs to the water system.       
 
Westemeier agreed that we are against raising rates, but the proposed increase shouldn’t have a 
big effect on customers.   
 

Page 10 of 59



Regular Board Meeting  15 October 2019 
 

Renner said we are applying for an EPA grant and we need to show them how we are going to 
repay this – 60% should be forgivable.  He also feels the cannabis tax could be earmarked for 
pipe repair.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
19C-0413 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AMENDMENT #1 TO 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH COMMUNITY FUNDING AND PLANNING 
SERVICES FOR EAST SIDE WATER PROJECT LOAN APPLICATION 
 
Motion:    Allendorf moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve amendment #1 to professional 
services agreement with community funding and planning services for east side water project 
loan application in the amount of $2700.    
 
Discussion:  None.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
 
19C-0414 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE 
IMLRMA MINIMUM/MAXIMUM CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT 
 
Motion:    Bernstein moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve the first reading and waive the 
second reading of an ordinance authorizing the execution of the IMLRMA minimum/maximum 
contribution agreement.   
 
Discussion:  Moran said the actual premium has gone done for a second year in a row.    
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
 
19C-0415 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve the Warrants as presented, 19C-
0415.     
 
Discussion:  None.  
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Kieffer, Renner 
                                       ABSTAIN:  Hahn 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
19C-0416 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Streets – Kieffer said the recent street paving looks great. 
 

Page 11 of 59



Regular Board Meeting  15 October 2019 
 

Coatsworth parking – Kieffer said the residents are very happy with the recent parking changes in 
front of their building on Main Street. 
 
Festivals – Kieffer, Hahn and Allendorf said everyone did a great job with Oktoberfest and 
Country Fair despite the weather challenges.  
 
Boat ramp – McCoy said he appreciated all the work Jim Rigdon and his staff have done to trying 
to keep the ramp open this year.   
 
  
19C-0417 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Moran wanted to follow up on a letter Tom Richardson presented to the council at the last 
meeting.  He has concerns about stormwater runoff and it possibly originating from the industrial 
park area.  Moran said staff is looking at this and he will be able to report back soon to the 
Council and Richardson on their findings.   
 
19C-0418 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Renner said he and Moran had met with Chandra Ravada about an Amtrak feasibility study.  This 
group would be looking for a representative from each community to form a board, possibly 
someone from the Council or a citizen who has been involved with Amtrak in the past.  He also 
wanted to thank everyone who worked on the events over the past several weeks that brought a 
lot of people to town        
 
19C-0419 – ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Deb Price 
Deputy City Clerk 
 
 

Page 12 of 59



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    October 21, 2019 

RE:    Transit agreement 
 
For many years, Jo Daviess County Transit and The Workshop have provided public 
transportation services in the City of Galena for a fixed fee.  Two years ago, an agreement was 
developed and approved to memorialize the obligations of the parties and the cost of service.  
The agreement term has expired and is ready for renewal.  The cost for service has remained 
fixed for years and no change is proposed.  We have budgeted for the full cost of service.   
 
Transit Director, Kathy Gable, informed me that the agency is providing nearly 600 rides in 
Galena per month on the mid‐day route.  This route is primary transportation for many 
residents to grocery shopping, employment, and medical appointments.  
 
I recommend you approve the attached agreement.  Please let me know if you have any 
questions.  
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Page 13 of 59



Page 14 of 59



Page 15 of 59



Page 16 of 59



Page 17 of 59



Page 18 of 59



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

  
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    October 24, 2019 

RE:    Emergency Pump Replacement  
 
 

Three pumps operate inside the sewer lift station at the former treatment plant site on Meeker 
Street.  Recently, one of the pumps was damaged beyond repair during regular operation.  The 
station can operate with two pumps, but the third pump must be replaced.  I am writing to 
inform you of a decision to make an emergency purchase of a new pump. 
 
Price quotes for the replacement pump were obtained from two regional companies.  The 
quotes are detailed in Table 1 below. 
 

Table 1.  Lift Station Pump Replacement Costs 
 

 
Company 

Pump 
Make 

Delivery 
Time 

 
Cost 

LW Allen  Hydromatic 6‐8 weeks  $17,780 

Electric Pump  Flygt  12‐14 weeks  $22,450 

 
In consultation with Matt Trotter of U.S. Water, we placed the order for the Hydromatic pump 
from LW Allen at a cost of $17,780.  The pump has a long order period, so we felt it was 
imperative to place the order.  A budget amendment will be presented at a future meeting to 
expense the purchase to the Sewer Fund. 
 
According to the code of ordinances, the finding of the emergency must be made by the city 
council at the first council meeting after the decision to purchase.   
 
Please contact me with any questions.  Thank you. 
 
  
 

 
    

Page 19 of 59



204
MILLION IN ECONOMIC IMPACT

tourism dollars spent in Jo Daviess
County in 2018. This is a 3.8%

increase over 2017.

5.63
MILLION IN LOCAL TAX REVENUE

A 2.3% increase over 2017. This local
tax revenue stayed in the County
and is spent on community roads,

police, EMS, schools, etc!

1,740
RESIDENTS SUPPORTED
Tourism supports the livelihood of
1,740 hardworking residents in Jo

Daviess County. Totalling more than
$42 million in income.

M

M

TOURISM  GROWTH 2,884 
MONTHLY  EMAIL

CORRESPONDENCE

Segmented email themes:

- Scenic Drives - 55% open rate

- Agritourism - 57% open rate

- Fall Events - 59% open rate

Plus 3 monthly enews w/ 23.5% click-through average.

4.53M
SOCIAL  MEDIA

-6,740 new followers (total of all platforms)

-4.53 million impressions

-129,784 engagements

41 
BLOGS/STORIES/MEDIA

-12 blogs lauched

-29,984 blog reads

-6,284 digital guide views

-32,959 video minutes watched

-1.1 million earned media impressions

-2,135 earned media social shares

new subscriners

impressions

earned media pickups

22,021
WELCOME CENTER

-8,997 walk-ins and mailings

-3,388 guides handed out (displays/kiosks)

-7,868 guides mailed

visitors serviced3 MAGAZINE PROMOS
PAID ADS RAN

5 MAGAZINE FEATURES
FREE MENTIONS

10 DIGITAL OUTLETS
PAID AD PLATFORMS

Page 20 of 59



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    October 21, 2019 

RE:    Water Rate Increases 
 

 
At the October 15 council meeting, we reviewed the rate study and possible water rate 
increases for the East Side Project and general operations and maintenance of the waterworks.  
To finalize the rate increases, I prepared the attached ordinance for your consideration.  The 
proposed increases are shown in Table 1 below.  

 
Table 1.  Water Fund Rate Increases: May 1, 2020  

 

Revenue Use  Rate Increase  Rate Type  New Rate  Effective Date 

East Side Project debt  $2.29  Base  $6.32  May 1, 2020 

Operating expenses  $0.74  Per 1,000 gallons  $5.46  May 1, 2020 

 
If adopted, the rate increases would be effective May 1, 2020.  Our water customers would be 
notified of the increases on the March 2020 utility bills.  Information about the increases would 
also be presented in the Gazette and on our website.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you.  

 

Page 21 of 59



Ordinance #       
 

An Ordinance “Modifying Monthly Service Fees and Charges for the Waterworks 
System”, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Galena 

 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Galena this    day of     , 2019. 
 
Published in pamphlet form by authority of the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo 
Daviess County, Illinois, this    day of     , 2019. 
 
STATE OF ILLINOIS                ) 
          )  City of Galena 
COUNTY OF JO DAVIESS    ) 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 

I, Mary Beth Hyde, certify that I am the duly elected and acting municipal clerk of the 
City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois. 
 
I further certify that on the      day of     , 2019, the Corporate 
Authorities of said municipality passed and approved Ordinance No.        
entitled “Modifying Monthly Service Fees and Charges for the Waterworks System”, of 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Galena, which provided by its terms that it should 
be published in pamphlet form. 
 
The pamphlet form of Ordinance No.       , including the Ordinance and a 
cover sheet thereof, was prepared, and a copy of such Ordinance was posted in the 
municipal building, commencing the    day of     , 2019 and commencing 
for at least ten (10) days thereafter. 
 
Dated at Galena, Illinois, this    day of     , 2019. 
 
 
 
 
                           
                    Mary Beth Hyde 
                    City Clerk 
 
   

(Seal) 

Page 22 of 59



 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO.        
 

AN ORDINANCE “MODIFYING MONTHLY SERVICE FEES AND CHARGES FOR THE 
WATERWORKS SYSTEM” OF THE GALENA CODE OF ORDINANCES 

                           
 

  WHEREAS, the City of Galena owns and operates a waterworks system, and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City of Galena charges users of the waterworks system fees that 
are used to operate and maintain the system, and 
 
  WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have determined that additional revenue 
is needed to fund the debt service on the planned 2020 East Side Water Project and to 
support the costs of operating and maintaining the waterworks system, and  
 
  WHEREAS, increasing the fees charge to users of the waterworks system will 
generate additional revenue. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  SECTION I: As authorized by Chapter 51, § 51.009 (A) of the Galena Code of 
Ordinances, the City Council hereby sets the monthly water service fees and charges for 
the waterworks system, effective May 1, 2020, as follows:  
   

  (1)  Base fee.  A service fee per monthly period of $6.32. 
  (2)  User fee.  A user charge of $5.46 per 1,000 gallons.  

 
  SECTION II:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with the provisions 
of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
  SECTION III:  Passed on this _____ day of October, A.D., 2019 in open Council. 
 
   

Page 23 of 59



SECTION IV:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect on May 1, 2020 after 
its passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.   

 
 
        AYES:      NAYS: 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED this _____ day of October 2019. 
 
 
 
             
TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
             
MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     
 
   
 

Page 24 of 59



Page 25 of 59



Page 26 of 59



Page 27 of 59



Page 28 of 59



Page 29 of 59



Page 30 of 59



Page 31 of 59



Page 32 of 59



Page 33 of 59



Page 34 of 59



Page 35 of 59



Page 36 of 59



Page 37 of 59



Page 38 of 59



Page 39 of 59



Page 40 of 59



Page 41 of 59



Page 42 of 59



Page 43 of 59



Page 44 of 59



Page 45 of 59



Page 46 of 59



Page 47 of 59



Page 48 of 59



Page 49 of 59



Page 50 of 59



Page 51 of 59



Page 52 of 59



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 10/16/2019 - 10/31/2019 Oct 24, 2019  10:04AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
101519 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 10/15/2019 53.20 01.41.552.00
101519 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 10/15/2019 49.50 22.22.552.00
101519 3 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 10/15/2019 253.20 01.21.552.00
101519 4 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 10/15/2019 56.45 01.13.552.00
101519 5 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/PHON 10/15/2019 49.24 20.25.515.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 461.59

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)
101519 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/LON 10/15/2019 .72 22.22.552.00
101519 2 Invoice POLICE/LONG DISTANCE 10/15/2019 12.81 22.22.552.00
101519 3 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  10/15/2019 64.79 01.13.552.00

1015191 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/LONG DI 10/15/2019 1.05 01.41.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): 79.37

AZAVAR AUDIT (120348)
148486 1 Invoice REV AUDIT FEES 10/01/2019 41.94 01.11.549.00

Total AZAVAR AUDIT (120348): 41.94

BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788)
385992 1 Invoice SIDEWALK MAINTENANC 10/05/2019 471.09 01.41.514.08

Total BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788): 471.09

BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY SERVICE (71)
6106 1 Invoice CRACK FILLING 10/14/2019 9,744.25 01.41.514.02

Total BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY SERVICE (71): 9,744.25

BLAIN'S FARM & FLEET (120547)
101119 1 Invoice CLOTHING 10/11/2019 104.99 01.41.579.02

Total BLAIN'S FARM & FLEET (120547): 104.99

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
101519 1 Invoice CREATIVE CLOUD 10/15/2019 22.30 01.16.684.00
101519 2 Invoice RENTLY 10/15/2019 60.00 58.54.532.00
101519 3 Invoice BACKUP SERVICES 10/15/2019 279.00 01.13.512.04
101519 4 Invoice ADOBE/BUILDING 10/15/2019 15.93 01.13.512.04
101519 5 Invoice APA CONFERENCE 10/15/2019 600.00 01.16.562.00
101519 6 Invoice APA CONFERENCE 10/15/2019 70.53 01.16.563.00
101519 7 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 10/15/2019 129.99 01.21.651.00
101519 8 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 10/15/2019 199.99 01.21.651.00
101519 9 Invoice PARADE CAUTION TAPE 10/15/2019 169.60 01.41.614.04
101519 10 Invoice LOADING ZONE SIGNS 10/15/2019 55.77 01.41.652.04
101519 11 Invoice EVENT SIGNS 10/15/2019 47.20 01.41.652.04
101519 12 Invoice BATTERIES 10/15/2019 12.82 58.54.654.01

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 1,663.13

Page 53 of 59



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 10/16/2019 - 10/31/2019 Oct 24, 2019  10:04AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

CUSTOM FIRE APPARATUS, INC. (118770)
0019197 1 Invoice NEW AIR COMPRESSOR 10/17/2019 516.53 22.22.613.00

Total CUSTOM FIRE APPARATUS, INC. (118770): 516.53

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950)
P20035 1 Invoice SWEEPER 10/09/2019 425.95 01.41.613.11

Total EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950): 425.95

EUCLID MANAGERS (120626)
101519 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE DENTAL #564 10/15/2019 1,811.66 01.13.451.01

Total EUCLID MANAGERS (120626): 1,811.66

FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792)
7150022-26 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 06/20/2019 531.55 59.55.652.05
7174195-26 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 07/04/2019 1,805.52 59.55.652.05

Total FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792): 2,337.07

FLEEGE ELECTRIC (1045)
7262 1 Invoice STREET LIGHTS 09/29/2019 341.00 01.41.514.11
7262 2 Invoice TRAFFIC SIGNAL 09/29/2019 200.00 15.41.514.06
7262 3 Invoice SIREN MAINTENANCE 09/29/2019 100.00 12.10.512.00
7262 4 Invoice PARK IMPROVEMENTS 09/29/2019 1,700.00 17.52.820.06

Total FLEEGE ELECTRIC (1045): 2,341.00

GALENA CHRYSLER (82)
74492 1 Invoice SQUAD 3 MAINTENANCE 10/10/2019 206.65 01.21.513.06

Total GALENA CHRYSLER (82): 206.65

GALENA LIONS CLUB (119471)
102219 1 Invoice TENT REFUND 10/22/2019 250.00 17.52.929.00

Total GALENA LIONS CLUB (119471): 250.00

GHS MUSIC BOOSTERS (119711)
102419 1 Invoice COUNTRY FAIR PARKING 10/24/2019 495.00 01.13.911.00
102419 2 Invoice COUNTRY FAIR PARKING 10/24/2019 2,750.00 01.13.911.00

Total GHS MUSIC BOOSTERS (119711): 3,245.00

GIERKE-ROBINSON CO. (87)
2125586-000 1 Invoice WATER BREAK/DECATUR  10/08/2019 455.42 01.41.614.04

Total GIERKE-ROBINSON CO. (87): 455.42

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
104073 1 Invoice EXCHANGE 10/06/2019 100.00 51.42.532.00
104073 2 Invoice EXCHANGE ON LINE 10/06/2019 100.00 52.43.532.00

Page 54 of 59



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 10/16/2019 - 10/31/2019 Oct 24, 2019  10:04AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 200.00

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
102819 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 10/28/2019 290.00 01.13.511.07
102819 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  10/28/2019 270.00 01.13.511.08
102819 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 10/28/2019 765.00 17.52.422.00
102819 4 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 10/28/2019 258.50 01.13.511.09

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,583.50

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)
101519 1 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  10/15/2019 7,140.42 01.218.0
101519 2 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  10/15/2019 132.42 01.218.0
101519 3 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 10/15/2019 29,091.38 01.13.451.00
101519 4 Invoice COBRA INSURANCE 10/15/2019 1,504.99 01.13.451.04

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 37,869.21

HEAVY EQUIPMENT SERVICES, INC. (120503)
C114039 1 Invoice SWEEPER 09/19/2019 81.25 01.41.613.11

Total HEAVY EQUIPMENT SERVICES, INC. (120503): 81.25

HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99)
46824 1 Invoice REPAIR TO BOILER 10/02/2019 181.79 01.21.511.00
46825 1 Invoice GARAGE MAINTENANCE 10/02/2019 211.79 01.41.511.00

Total HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99): 393.58

HULSCHER'S FENCING, INC. (164)
9255 1 Invoice RAIL TO ALLEY 08/23/2019 4,977.00 01.41.890.06

Total HULSCHER'S FENCING, INC. (164): 4,977.00

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152)
093019 1 Invoice BACKGROUND CHECK 09/30/2019 56.50 01.21.549.00

Total ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152): 56.50

IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (432)
100119 1 Invoice ANNUAL INSURANCE 10/01/2019 85,759.55 14.14.454.00
100119 2 Invoice ANNUAL INSURANCE 10/01/2019 72,045.78 14.14.591.04
100119 3 Invoice ANNUAL INSURANCE 10/01/2019 2,074.09 14.14.591.05
100119 4 Invoice ANNUAL INSURANCE 10/01/2019 16,176.94 14.14.591.03
100119 5 Invoice ANNUAL INSURANCE 10/01/2019 39,849.32 14.14.591.01

Total IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (432): 215,905.68

INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION CO. (120752)
22-58486 1 Invoice CONTROL UNIT 10/10/2019 3,585.00 20.25.515.00

Total INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION CO. (120752): 3,585.00

Page 55 of 59



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 10/16/2019 - 10/31/2019 Oct 24, 2019  10:04AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489)
101519 1 Invoice MISC. PROJECTS 10/15/2019 850.00 01.41.614.05

Total JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489): 850.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
101519 1 Invoice STREET LIGHTS 10/15/2019 667.82 15.41.572.00
101519 2 Invoice CITY HALL/ELECTRIC 10/15/2019 183.83 01.13.571.01
101519 3 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 10/15/2019 380.89 01.41.571.01
101519 4 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 10/15/2019 186.52 17.52.571.01
101519 5 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 10/15/2019 83.49 22.22.576.01
101519 6 Invoice POOL/ELECTRIC 10/15/2019 267.86 59.55.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 1,770.41

JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121)
101119 1 Invoice VACATION RENTAL INSP 10/11/2019 150.00 01.16.546.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121): 150.00

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690)
101519 1 Invoice CLOTHING 10/15/2019 412.41 01.41.579.02
101519 2 Invoice CREDIT 10/15/2019 27.75- 01.41.655.00
101519 3 Invoice EQUIPMENT 10/15/2019 34.80 17.52.514.00

Total JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690): 419.46

KEEFFER, JANELLE (120130)
102419 1 Invoice TRAVEL/DREIHAUS AWA 10/24/2019 247.40 58.54.553.00

Total KEEFFER, JANELLE (120130): 247.40

KRUSER SEPTIC SERVICE, INC. (120515)
37858 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 09/17/2019 1,287.50 01.41.514.06

Total KRUSER SEPTIC SERVICE, INC. (120515): 1,287.50

LOCKSMITH EXPRESS (105)
133141 1 Invoice LOCK REPLACEMENT/RE 10/17/2019 790.00 01.13.511.01
133157 1 Invoice KEYS 10/17/2019 13.75 58.54.511.00

Total LOCKSMITH EXPRESS (105): 803.75

NICOR (151)
101519 1 Invoice TURNER HALL/GAS 10/15/2019 163.68 58.54.571.05
101519 2 Invoice POOL-GAS 10/15/2019 106.40 59.55.571.02

Total NICOR (151): 270.08

NICOR (F) (118924)
101519 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 10/15/2019 5.57 01.41.571.05

Total NICOR (F) (118924): 5.57

Page 56 of 59



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 10/16/2019 - 10/31/2019 Oct 24, 2019  10:04AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

PIONEER FORD (120509)
25648 1 Invoice REAR WIPERS/K-9 SQUA 10/21/2019 53.46 01.21.814.06

Total PIONEER FORD (120509): 53.46

RIVER CITY PAVING (56)
4300017651 1 Invoice HOT MIX 10/21/2019 1,729.14 15.41.614.03

Total RIVER CITY PAVING (56): 1,729.14

SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555)
353059M 1 Invoice EVENT SIGNS 10/10/2019 25.00 01.41.652.04

Total SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555): 25.00

SPRENGLEMEYER, JOSEPH (120755)
102419 1 Invoice DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFU 10/24/2019 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total SPRENGLEMEYER, JOSEPH (120755): 200.00

SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181)
L4604056 1 Invoice WELDING SUPPLIES 10/05/2019 225.00 01.41.652.02

Total SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181): 225.00

TAMMY'S PIGGLY WIGGLY (120385)
101219 1 Invoice COUNTRY FAIR/BREAKF 10/12/2019 17.98 01.21.549.00
101319 1 Invoice COUNTRY FAIR/BREAKF 10/13/2019 17.98 01.21.549.00

Total TAMMY'S PIGGLY WIGGLY (120385): 35.96

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
7650 1 Invoice PORTA POTTY RENTAL 10/16/2019 430.00 17.52.579.01

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 430.00

UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474)
63452 1 Invoice BODY ARMOR 10/15/2019 407.50 01.21.914.00

Total UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474): 407.50

UPS STORE GALENA, THE (1260)
101519 1 Invoice UPS SHIPPING 10/15/2019 11.63 01.21.551.00
101519 2 Invoice UPS SHIPPING 10/15/2019 33.60 01.46.429.01

Total UPS STORE GALENA, THE (1260): 45.23

US WATER (120719)
899863 1 Invoice WATER CONTRACT 10/01/2019 28,956.74 51.42.515.00
899863 2 Invoice SEWER CONTRACT 10/01/2019 28,956.74 52.43.515.01

Total US WATER (120719): 57,913.48

Page 57 of 59



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 10/16/2019 - 10/31/2019 Oct 24, 2019  10:04AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
101519 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/VERI 10/15/2019 76.02 22.22.652.00

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 76.02

VINCENT & SONS, J. P.  (507)
102419 1 Invoice PIQUETT PICNIC TABLE  10/24/2019 160.00 17.52.870.01

Total VINCENT & SONS, J. P.  (507): 160.00

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)
101519 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 10/15/2019 9.94 01.13.651.02
101519 2 Invoice TRASH CANS 10/15/2019 68.82 01.21.511.00
101519 3 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 10/15/2019 88.72 01.21.651.00
101519 4 Invoice HOLIDAY GIVING PROGR 10/15/2019 73.40 01.21.919.01
101519 5 Invoice UNIFORMS 10/15/2019 76.79 01.41.579.02
101519 6 Invoice SUPPLIES 10/15/2019 68.81 01.41.652.00
101519 7 Invoice SI[[;OES 10/15/2019 48.27 58.54.553.00

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 434.75

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
102419 1 Invoice CLEANING SERVICES/TU 10/24/2019 300.00 58.54.537.01
102419 2 Invoice TURNER HALL JANITORI 10/24/2019 350.00 58.54.536.00

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 650.00

WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092)
12155 1 Invoice TREE REMOVAL 10/01/2019 1,000.00 01.41.517.02

Total WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092): 1,000.00

WIENEN, MATT (120514)
102219 1 Invoice CLOTHING 10/22/2019 50.98 01.41.579.02

Total WIENEN, MATT (120514): 50.98

WORKSHOP, THE (120647)
46186 1 Invoice FIRE/RUG SERVICE 10/07/2019 137.50 22.22.538.01
46186 2 Invoice POLICE/RUG SERVICE 10/07/2019 33.00 01.21.651.00
46265 1 Invoice PUBLIC TRANSIT 09/30/2019 833.00 01.13.542.00

Total WORKSHOP, THE (120647): 1,003.50

Grand Totals: 359,051.55

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 3730197
Vendor number hash - split: 6859085
Total number of invoices: 57
Total number of transactions: 107

Page 58 of 59



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 10/16/2019 - 10/31/2019 Oct 24, 2019  10:04AM

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 359,051.55 359,051.55

Grand Totals: 359,051.55 359,051.55

Page 59 of 59


	00.00 Agenda 10.28.19
	01.0425 Liquor License Indigo Bar LLC
	02.0426 Minutes 101519
	03.0427 Transit Contract
	transit memo
	Transit Contract

	04.0428 Pump Purchase
	05.0429 VisitGalena Report
	06.0430 Water Rate Ordinance
	water rate increase memo
	water rate increase 2019

	07.0431 US Water September Report
	08.0432 Warrants 10.28.19



